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May 15, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Thomas Hiltz, Chief
Advanced Fuel Cycle, Enrichment,
and Uranium Conversion
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Matthew Bartlett, Project Manager/RA/
Advanced Fuel Cycle, Enrichment,
and Uranium Conversion
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
SUBJECT: APRIL 30, 2009, TELEPHONE CALL SUMMARY: DISCUSS
SECURITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PROPOSED INTERNATIONAL
ISOTOPES INC., DECONVERSION FACILITY
On April 30, 2009, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff held a telephone
conference call with International Isotopes Inc. (INIS) and the Office of Nuclear Security and
Incident Response. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the scope of potential security
requirements for INIS’s proposed deconversion facility in Hobbs, NM. At the conclusion of the

call, INIS also discussed their plans for future license submittals. | am enclosing the telephone

summary for your use.

Docket No.: 40-9086

Enclosure: Telephone Summary
cc w/enclosure:

John Miller, International Isotopes

CONTACT: Matthew Bartlett, NMSS/FCSS
(301) 492-3119
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